

Tampa Funcoast ASC Minutes May 10, 2025

First Church of God, 2202 E. Busch Blvd., Tampa, FL 33612

Chair:	Open	Vice Chair:	Closed
Secretary:	Morgan B.	Alt. Secretary:	Open
Treasurer:	Danielle C.	Alt Treasurer:	Open
RCM #1:	Richard G.	RCM #2:	Myra
Policy:	Julie S.		-

ASC opened @ 2pm by Richard G.

READINGS

Service Prayer:	All
Purpose and Function (Page 6 of Policy):	Travis B.
Service Motives: (pg. 4 of policy):	
12 Traditions:	Tonya
12 Concepts:	Travis

WELCOME NEW ATTENDEES:

Wendell- Funcoast NA Online Hank- Sunset Solutions

NEW GROUPS:

Returning group-Funcoast NA Online **SECRETARY REPORT:**

If I missed anything in this month's minutes or need to make corrections, please let me know. Located on the back table are several important forms:

- The <u>Contact Sheet</u> is for 'updates only' so we have an accurate Contact list to be able to email the groups and other trusted servants the minutes or any other pertinent information. Please print clearly.
- Please use <u>Sign-in sheet to sign in.</u>
- <u>Use Meeting Change Forms</u> so we can accurately update the meeting schedule. Accurate meeting information is important, so we have the correct information on the website and meeting schedules.
- <u>Motions Forms</u> New motions must be turned in by New Business to be heard today.
- GSR Orientation is at 1:30pm before ASC.
- There are 25 groups eligible to vote so quorum will be 13.
- Ineligible Groups:

- Go with the Flow
- Second Chance
- The War is Over
- FNAMO

Please email all reports to funcoastsecretary@tampa-na.org by Saturday June 21st, so we can have ample time to review the minutes for accuracy before they are distributed.

Thank you for allowing me to serve. Morgan B.

Open Forum:

- GSRs with Home-Group issues:
- Any member wishing to address the ASC: Joel- BOD for Regional Service Office closed the week of July 1st (Tues.) due to getting ready for FRCNA. Office will be open Mon June 30th.

ROLL CALL: Groups, ASC Officers, Subcommittee Chairs - See Addendum A

ABSENT/RESIGNATION LETTERS:

Good afternoon, Unfortunately, I am out of town on business and cannot be with you all today. I have made arrangements for Aida (a former ASC treasurer) to give a brief report, collect the donations and distribute receipts. May's report will be in the minutes as usual. See you all in June! ILS, Danielle C.

I reported last month that would not be at ASC this Saturday May 10th due to moving my daughter to Orlando. Attached is my report for May.

ILS,

Mank

VICE CHAIR REPORT:

During the Admin meeting help at 11 am on May 10th in attendance was Policy, Secretary, RCM #1, BOD #1, V. Policy, and 1 member. We discussed virtual meetings being apart of the FunCoast Area. What does that look like? How would we get IT involved? What equipment is needed for this? We discussed if the activities budget motion would go dead w/o an itemized budget? No, but they should have in their report today the itemized spending from the first event. We discussed having a consistent replacement to stand in for the Area chair. We discussed having 2 members assist in the bank deposit. We discussed that a member asked why we are not having round tables. It could be beneficial for new subcommittee chairs as well as it's very important for communication. Julie is willing to facilitate.

LDO REPORT:

No Report Submitted

RCM REPORT:

RCM Report 05/10/25

• FRSC did not meet in April, 2025 in Orlando. The next FRSC will be May 16-18, 2025 in Orlando. All members are welcome to attend in person or virtually. Go to www.naflorida.org for the virtual link.

Old Business:

Proposal Number: 2025-01-01

Proposal: To pass the 2025-2026 Budget

Outcome in March 2025: Vote in May 2025

(Tampa Funcoast vote: Yes)

Proposal Number: 2025-01-003

Proposal: To eliminate the Florida Service Symposium as an FRSC hosted event. For the Florida Regional Service Committee to no longer host the Florida Service Symposium and to remove all references in the Guide to Florida Regional Service. Outcome in March 2025: Vote in May 2025 (Tampa Funcoast vote: Yes)

New Business:

Proposal Number: 2025-03-01

Maker: Corrections Coordinator

Proposal: To add to the guide page 31 under "duties of the resource coordinator-requirements" Experience- For the corrections resource coordinator should possess previous experience on a H&I and or PR subcommittee on an area level. A strong suggestion of 1 year as H&I and/or PR chairperson on an area level.

Intent: To ensure that candidates have some sort of training in the area they are running for.

Spiritual Impact: Concept 4, Concept 5

Financial Impact: None

Guide to Florida Regional Service Change: Yes

Outcome: Tabled back to Guide

Proposal Number: 2025-01-004

Maker: HRP

Proposal: To reduce the number of HRP Panel Members from 5 members to 3 members Intent: Operate efficiently and utilize resources available

Spiritual Impact: RSC will be better served and in line with forthcoming change proposals

Additional Information:

• There are several H&I and Corrections initiatives happening, such as FDC Volunteer and the "Bridging the Gap" program. If you would like to be of service, please see one of us after the meeting.

• There are opportunities for service at the Regional level. If you can't take on a full service commitment but would like to be part of a workgroup, you can go to www.naflorida.org and fill out an HRP form.

• The BMLT (Basic Meeting List Tool) system is being upgraded to address the bugs. We hope to have that fixed in the next couple of weeks.

Are there any questions?

Thank you for allowing us to serve and thank you all for your service.

ASC SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS:

ACTIVITIES:

Attendee(s): Freddie, Jim, Terrance, Lovette, Marilyn, Tony, George, Reggie, Carol, Yolanda, Mary. The meeting began at 2:30pm, location The Meeting Place, opened with a moment of silence and serenity prayer. New members: (2)

Old business: -The Activities subcommittee event was a success; it appears everyone enjoyed themselves. Activities subcommittee Treasure will be returning \$445.00 (money order) to the Fun Coast Area. -Requesting access (key) for storage unit.

New Business: Discussion involved suggestions for the next event (Memorial Day)

- Members agreed to host a Memorial Day event would involve additional plan with a 'short window'
- Members agreed to host a Pre-Summer Cookout (vote)
- Members discussed the possibility of home groups possible have outdoor events for Memorial Day (we are not in competition, but in unity)
- Members discussed and agreed to have a somewhat different menu for the event.
- Members entertained various venues, and members were assigned to check for availability and fee: Meeting Place (Jim), McFarlane Park, Lettuce Lake, Cyrus Points Park (Yolanda), Copeland Park (Carol), Ballast Point, Picnic Park (Unassigned)
- Members agreed on a date and time: Jun 7th, 1:00pm-5:00pm
- Members agreed to check for availability for: New Year's Dinner/Dance, suggestions were made Wellwood, Republic of Cuba, Care Event Hall, Rose Ballroom, First Church of Christ (Area Service location)
- Check request for June 7th- \$800(\$650 for refreshments/food, \$150 park permit)
- Check request for Activities Subcommittee rent- March and April- \$40

Next meeting scheduled: May 18th, 2025 – 2:30pm, The Meeting Place, Tampa

FRCNA SUPPORT:

FRCNA Support May 10, 2025

I am unable to attend the ASC today due to moving my daughter back to Orlando which I informed the area last month.

The Florida Regional Convention of Narcotics Anonymous (FRCNA) will take place at the Rosen Center Hotel in Orlando from July 3-6, 2025. Registration is available for \$60, with

additional costs for the Saturday Banquet at \$65, Sunday Breakfast at \$35, and Comedy Shows at \$30 per night or \$50 for both nights. Hotel rooms can be reserved at \$146 per night. The reservation cutoff date for the hotel is June 11th. It has recently come to my attention that there are no hotel rooms available for Thursday night, July 3rd for the convention. We are looking for individuals to chair the workshops which require 3 years of clean time and

are also looking for individuals with 4 years clean time to share in the workshops. Those interested in volunteering for the event can contact me at 813-601-5280.

ILS, Mank

HELPLINE:

The Helpline sub-committee met on May 5 2025 at 7pm at the Meeting Place. There were 3 members in attendance. We had a short meeting and I updated them on my progress with rebuilding the helpline committee and the extensive efforts I have made to aid in the transition of the Helpline service to YAP.

I started with creating a comprehensive spreadsheet documenting all current and newly added members of the Helpline. This resource will be shared with the entire committee, ensuring everyone has access to up-to-date contact information for fellow members. To maintain accuracy and continuity, I will regularly update this log as we onboard new members, conduct elections, and members transition onto other service commitments or journeys in the recovery. It will remain accessible through a shared google document, allowing committee members to retrieve and reference volunteer information whenever needed. I believe this initiative strengthens our coordination efforts and ensures seamless communication across the Helpline team.

I happily announce that we have recently welcomed three new members to the Helpline. To ensure they are well-equipped for their responsibilities, I will be implementing and scheduling a training session for them here in the near future.

At present, no standardized training materials have been provided to me, but our guidelines list some of the materials to be provided to volunteers. To address this, I will be developing training packets containing key literature, committee guidelines, call logs, access to current members contact info and the Hillsborough County Resource Directories. I will visit the Hillsborough Crisis Center to obtain their informational materials for inclusion in this packet. Training sessions will be conducted on an as-needed basis to accommodate new members as they join. Our committee will designate a dedicated training coordinator responsible for overseeing these sessions and maintaining all relevant documentation to ensure consistency and accessibility. Further training will be needed to understand the operation and admin of the actual systems itself, so the information can be passed on correctly to avoid disruption in the quality of service as service members change.

Additionally, I have downloaded and read the NA World publication on Phoneline Basics. I will assure that we are following any directives offered by this material and if needed update our committee guidelines which is a subject also addressed further in this report. Lastly, I have been referencing other NA Helpline Areas training manuals to be open to different procedures or new ideas.

This structured approach will help streamline the onboarding process and reinforce the

effectiveness of our Helpline team.

As I prepare training packets for new Helpline volunteers, I need clarification on funding responsibility for literature. :

1. Literature for New Volunteers

 \circ Who is responsible for covering the cost of obtaining literature for new Helpline volunteers?

• Is there a designated budget for purchasing or distributing these materials?

• Are business cards with the Helpline number on it classified under Public Relations (PR), or is there flexibility in allowing us to also distribute them. Also, We have a text service, and the cards do not reflect this, and nowhere I google online referencing our helpline refers to the text service.

Per our guidelines, we are expected to have the following positions filled within the committee. At our next business meeting, we will hold elections with the goal of filling three essential roles: Vice Chair, Secretary, and Meeting Coordinator. Additionally, we will introduce a new position—Training Coordinator—responsible for overseeing and addressing the committee's training needs and training new volunteers. We will also be addressing the need for more Spanish speaking volunteers and the reassembly of an effective 12 step Call team. These elections will ensure that leadership remains structured and fully equipped to fulfill our responsibilities. The addition of a Training Coordinator will help strengthen our ability to provide

effective training and support for those involved.

I spoke to Julie extensively on my duties and expectations as a Sub committee chairperson and where to find needed information on the website, and who to contact with questions I may have. She provided me with multiple documents via email which were very beneficial to my transition as chair. She was able to give me the helplines overall budget and specified each individual cost amount. She also provided with check request forms, a subcommittee reporting format form and the current helpline guidelines on file with area services. I had already reviewed these guidelines but appreciated the most current digital format. In the Helpline Committee folder passed on to me from the previous chair. In this folder, there were several versions of these guidelines, most of them extremely outdated. Our guidelines need to be updated and revised to accurately reflect current procedures. Our committee will spend extensive time reviewing and updating the guidelines to add and remove items to truly reflect the required information needed on how the committee should be functioning. I have spoken to 3 previous chairs of this committee to get feedback, experience, and suggestions on how to move forward. I have also spoken to all the current volunteers for feedback to ensure these guidelines are complete and accurate when finalized. The current guidelines are archaic, addressing old scenarios, and lack accurately addressing current practices and updated procedures. Additionally, we will need to address the new processes for YAP that are about to be implemented. Ironically, the texting service is never addressed in any version of the guidelines I have read.

Upon receiving the budget numbers from Julie, I reviewed the budget for the Helpline. I followed

up with Danielle our Treasurer, and Aris our Accountant to clarify the expenditures and ensure the numbers were accurate. I am happy to report that all expenses remain below budget, reinforcing our financial stability. Additionally, as we continue transitioning to YAP, we will see significant cost savings. The previous expenditures on LineOne and Frontier will be eliminated entirely. YAP is free, and Twilio's costs are covered through a joint regional commitment in which our region shares expenses with the South Region. Importantly, this arrangement ensures that no financial burden is passed onto individual areas, further strengthening the sustainability of our service.

LineOne \$1500.00 \$105.74 monthly \$1268.88 yearly

Frontier \$400.00 \$32.61 monthly \$391.32 yearly

Rent \$200 \$20 monthly \$240 yearly

I confirmed that the Helpline Committee has not been holding any Sub Committee meetings for quite a long time. Gratefully, no checks have been issued for rent locations that these meetings were supposed to be held. The new location for the sub committee, The Meeting Place, has waived the fee for rent until the committee is fully functional and regularly meeting at the location. The meeting place will not be charging for the two meetings held already that had very low participation. Upon request, Julie was able to update the Sub Committee monthly meeting location on the Tampa Funcoast Website. Consideration will be given to maybe meeting on zoom, which will require changing the current day and time of the meeting, because that time slot is currently being used by another committee. However, My feelings are that meeting in person once a month is part of the understanding when making the commitment to participate on a service sub committee. I believe that in person meetings will be more productive and serve the mission better, but I will take a group conscience and implement whatever is decided. After reviewing the budget. I began the process of gaining information for the Transition to YAP This process will be:

Frontier to Trulio

Lineone to YAP

To gain a deeper understanding of the YAP system, I engaged in discussions with multiple individuals throughout our area and others. Through these inquiries, I connected with Michele C. from the Heartland Area, who provided extensive insight into the requirements for transitioning our service.

Our conversation also highlighted the significant advantages of YAP—a system developed by fellow addicts to enhance accessibility and functionality. YAP offers superior capabilities compared to our current system, including:

- Gender-specific options,
- Bilingual support in English and Spanish, and

• Automated text responses for requested information.

Additionally, every other area in Florida has already implemented YAP, meaning this transition will align us with the rest of the state, ensuring consistency and improved service delivery.

Beyond its functional benefits, the shift to YAP represents a substantial financial improvement.for our area by Eliminating Frontier and LineOne communications as stated earlier. This transition not only modernizes our service but reduces costs, allowing us to allocate resources more effectively while ensuring continuity with the rest of Florida. To complete the transfer of our number to Trulio, we need to provide three key documents:

1. Current Bill – I coordinated with the Treasurer and obtained a PDF of our latest billing statement. This required no effort thanks to Danielle.

2. Customer Service Record (CSR) – Danielle submitted a formal request for the CSR but did not receive a response. She followed up with a second email, yet Frontier failed to respond. I detail my efforts below that were needed for me to obtain this document.

3. Twilio Letter of Authorization (LOA) – This has proven to be the most challenging

document to obtain. Again, the details are below.

The process of obtaining the Customer Service Record (CSR) was utterly insane and overly time consuming. Initially, I searched for the Frontier Business Customer Service number and spoke with a representative, adamantly insisting that I needed this document today. The representative provided me with the name of the individual responsible for issuing the CSR, but given our repeated failed attempts to receive a response, I requested that he send an internal email to her directly. I also asked for her personal business contact email so that I could personally follow up.

It was only at this point that I learned an official form was required to process the request, something that was never previously communicated. I promptly requested the form, only to discover that Frontier also required a \$35 fee to release it—an unnecessary hurdle that seemed designed as one final attempt to extract money before allowing the transfer to proceed. Nevertheless, I completed, scanned, and emailed back the form, after which the CSR was finally provided.

Unfortunately, the document itself was so unprofessional that I had to reach out again, expressing my surprise at the lack of basic quality and professionalism. In response, they sent a revised version, yet even this update failed to meet reasonable standards. The excessive effort required to obtain such a simple document was beyond frustrating and wholly unnecessary. The third form needed was a document Twilio provides called the Twilio Letter of Authorization.

This document actually authorizes Twilio to port our number over to their system which is essential because we do not want to have to change the helpline number. Michelle provided me with a link that others had used to download the LOA in PDF form however the link did not work.

It took me to an error page. I navigated their entire sight looking for this document to no avail. I hammered away on their help chat option which brought up several other suggested solutions that did not work. It also brought up another broken link. I continued to navigate and scan all their help pages, FAQ, and related articles with no working links available anywhere. Now I am frustrated because Trilio has no customer service phone number requiring you to pose all inquiries or questions through a customer contact form. I can't even do this because they require a business email to submit. So, I am frustrated at the inability to create an account with no business email or log into Regions account because of lack of login information wondering how does a company make it so hard to contact them or get information. I believe persistence is a spiritual principle and I am definitely practicing it. On a whim, I opened my CoPilot AI and told

it my problem. Copilot continued to offer ineffective solutions and solutions I had already attempted. I decided to put in the name of the name of the PDF file the broken link was supposed to direct me to. Now I am just laughing because I told it to show me the document and it describes the document verbally as if it was there but I am a blind person. I continued to hammer away, and Viola..... I finally found a printable version of the document. I now have all three needed forms to make the transfer. No obsession here.

What I now have to determine is who is authorized to sign this form since the CSR states Narcotics Anonymous as the owner of the line which is fine but an authorized signature is needed. I probably could sign it being I am the chair of this service, but I believe Danielle will be the better option since her name is listed as a point of contact with Frontier on our account. The thing I worry about is it states it needs a physical address and not a PO Box, so I will pursue this answer. I have downloaded possible solutions from the Twilio website which I will follow up with on Monday. The research seems to indicate we can use the church as the physical address and Danielle seems to agree based on past experience, but I am going to confirm.

With these three forms completed, we will be able to initiate the port of our number to the Twilio system which I have been told should take up to 2 weeks. So this process is finally on its way to completion. I do not have an exact completion date as of yet, but with all these hurdles navigated it should be soon, hopefully before the next area meeting, but I will remain diligent until this process is completed. Additionally, I have already received training videos on the system we will be converting to so that I can learn how to use this system, and thus be able to train the newly elected training coordinate and helpline members before its implementation. Furthermore, I have requested a roundtable with current users of the system in other areas to be able to address things I don't understand in the video and get a more complete understanding of the system before the transition is complete. With this knowledge, I will be able to update our committee guidelines reflecting this new change in our service.

In an effort to resolve several longstanding issues with our current service, I contacted Line1 Communications to address three key concerns: the failure to transfer calls during the midnight shift, the status of our texting service, and the need for updated information on how to navigate the system for managing volunteer time slots and call statistics.

One of the most persistent problems has been the failure of calls to transfer during overnight hours—an issue that has insanely remained unresolved for over three years, dating back to my time on the helpline. Additionally, I wanted to inquire about the texting service, which we previously had and its functionality. While the Tampa Funcoast website lists the text number as 844-623-5674, I had a different number saved—301-304-4377—but was uncertain whether this was used for internal access or as the number addicts would text for assistance. To test the service, I sent messages to both numbers multiple times, with no success. It was later determined that this service was not functionable and discontinued.

In speaking at length with a customer service representative, I confirmed that our current bill is \$105.74, with \$49.00 allocated for the texting service. However, upon reviewing the communication records, he discovered that the text service had been inactive since February 2025. When I asked why, he explained that new federal regulations required verification of an actual business and this information must be submitted via a formal document to continue operating the service. He researched who these forms had been sent to and provided several names, but rather than assign blame, I'll take responsibility for resolving the issue.

Unfortunately, this means we are paying for a service that has not been operational for months. I requested a refund for the unused months but was informed that, due to our lack of response to their prior communications, a refund would not be possible.

To reactivate the text service, I received the required form, which is lengthy and detailed, containing extensive information I will need help navigating. I have brought a printout of the form

to show the needed information, but this information must be filled on their website to submit electronically. Additionally, I was sent instructions on how to reset up Textbox, the texting platform we are enrolled in, and how to be added as a user and admin. I was also sent tutorial videos on how to utilize the platform. Given the circumstances, I believe we should take a formal vote on whether to reinstate this service and complete the necessary steps to restore it, especially if it will be available for free after the transfer. The representative was unable to determine why helpline calls were not being forwarded during overnight hours and stated that a technician would follow up with me. However, I have yet to receive a response from their team. I will follow up this Monday. He also recommended that I contact Frontier, since they are responsible for forwarding the calls to see if maybe the issue lies with them, so I plan to address this matter with Frontier during business hours also.

At this point, I strongly question the value of the text service and whether it is worth continued investment. In reviewing publicly available and googled NA helpline information, I found no reference to a texting capability, but all the information I viewed had the correct helpline phone number which I was grateful for. Additionally, I retrieved one of our business cards that features the helpline, and it does not indicate an option for texting. I did verify that the QR code on the cards is still functional, directing users to the meeting list landing page.

But reviewing our call activities log, and feedback from committee members reassures us the continued need for the helpline service and its proper functionality and management. REVIEW STATISTICS ON PHONE

These issues highlight the need for clearer oversight and more efficient management of our service functions. I will continue working to resolve them, but further discussion is needed to determine the best course of action moving forward. I remain fully open to suggestions and I am honored to hold this position and to be of service.

HOSPITALS & INSTITUTIONS:

H&I chairperson report for the month of April

The committee met at 2202 East Busch boulevard at 12pm on May 10th

We brought no new motions to the floor and are in the midst of opening up new institutions to share the na message, thank you for letting us be of service

We meet again on the second Saturday of June, at 12pm 2202 East Busch boulevard

ITR COMMITTEE:

The ITR Committee met on 5/4 with 4 in attendance.

We discussed:

*Ensuring all subcommittee's had a funcoast email address

*The printable meeting list and the subcommittee meeting times not updating correctly.

*YAP and working with Helpline to ensure the phone number is ported to Twilio

* Updating all the contact information for subcommittee's and forms on the website to go to new emails

In loving service, Shannon C

POLICY:

We opened the meeting with the serenity prayer.

There were no items for open floor.

Old business: it was discussed that our policy dictates that in order to make a withdrawal of a motion, there must be unanimous consent.

Elections: none

New Business:

We discussed advantages to having roundtables to decimate policies, procedures, and to share idea amongst the subcommittee chairs.

We also discussed our policy states the all moneys must be deposited into the bank within 72hours of an event and the treasurer is to be notified and or give all moneys to the treasurer. Financial best practices to safe guard our funds were also discussed

We closed with the serenity prayer and the next Policy meeting will be held on 6/14/25

PUBLIC RELATIONS:

My name is Sai, the PR Chair. The PR Subcommittee met on 4/27/2025 at 1:00 PM at the Rainbow Recovery Club.

- We had four new members show up for the 2nd business meeting.
- o We now currently have 6 members within the PR subcommittee
- Two Upcoming PR activities
- o Poster Day
 - Planning stages (announcements pending when details are finalized)
- o Service Day
 - Planning stages

Gathering info from Regional PR Coordinator (Liz) and other area PR subcommittees on how to logistically plan for the event.

- Subcommittee Motion

o PSA announcements- Use NAWS approved info for digital announcements to be used in public spaces. (passed)

Our next meeting will be on 5/25/2025 at 1:00 pm at Rainbow Recovery Club.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Taryn- Women's Hope Retreat made a donation of \$1367.18 to the FunCoast Area. Great job ladies!!!

GSR ORIENTATION: None

TREASURER REPORT

TFANA, Inc. Treasurer's Report - May 2025

11 ANA, 110-1	reasurer s hepoit - h	lay 2025			
		4/18/2025	BegBal	9,846.99	
				(4,000.00)	ASC Operating Fund
				(2,000.00)	Convention Reserve
				(215.40)	Outstanding checks
	Income	Adjusted Ba	nk Balance	3,631.59	
		Literture		783.25	
		Donations		1,002.55	
		Activities April Event		445.00	
Expenses (Paid)		Womens Retreat Donation		1,367.18	
Expenses (Faid)		Total		3,597.98	
		Totat		3,397.90	
	Budget				
	Protect.	Description/Vendor	Date	Amount	Cleared
			<u>Date</u>	ATTENTS	otcarca
	Public Relations	PR Meeting space	4/30	(40.00)	
	Admin	LDO Order	4/30	(1,005.93)	x
	H&I	H&I Lit Order	4/30	(130.20)	x
	Helpline	Phone Service	5/2	(32.61)	x
	Admin	Storage	5/2	(158.76)	x
	Admin	Rent	5/13	(300.00)	x
	Activities	Activities Venue - June 7th event	5/10	(146.34)	x
	Activities	Activities Food/Supplies - June 7th event	5/10		•
	Activities		5/10	(650.00)	
	Helpline	Activities meeting space	5/10	(40.00)	
		Remote Meeting Service		(15.99)	x
	Admin	Meeting Lists	5/13	(71.52)	х
	Admin	RCM Hotel Stay May Region	5/13	(290.88)	x
	Admin	Helpline Answering Service	5/13	(105.74)	x
	Admin	Regional Donation	5/13	(2,500.00)	x
	Admin	Merchant Fees	5/15	(1.32)	x
	Admin	Returned Fee reimb (Feb Rent check never cashed)	5/15	1.50	x
	Admin	Feb rent check voided by bank for non deposit	5/15	300.00	x
		Total		(5,187.79)	
	Payable or Reserve (Not Pa	id)			
	Budget	Description/Vendor	Date	Amount	
	Admin	RCM 2 Room	17-May	(170.00)	
	Admin	RCM Fuel Reim	17-May	(30.80)	
		Total	_	(200.80)	
		Available Balance		1,840.98	
		Bank Balance 5/16/25		8,771.78	

	May 2025			Year To Date				
Group / Member	Lit	Donation	Total	Lit	Donation	Total		
A New Way			-	13.70	0.90	14.60		
Aging In Recovery			-	10.85	45.15	56.00		
Brandon @ Noon			-	261.70	403.30	665.00		
Brandon Men's Meeting	26.10	13.90	40.00	38.55	66.45	105.00		
Choices			-	-	-	-		
Free To Be Me	176.95	50.05	227.00	588.55	252.45	841.00		
Freedom From Pain	18.45	1.55	20.00	26.65	13.35	40.00		
Funcoast NA Online Meetings			-	-	-	-		
Go With The Flow	64.20	300.80	365.00	84.40	305.60	390.00		
Grow or Go			-	37.90	35.10	73.00		
High Lie			-	504.80	556.46	1,061.26		
Hope In Lutz	33.55	66.45	100.00	157.35	392.25	549.60		
Hyde Park NA	94.10	271.90	366.00	495.10	1,486.90	1,982.00		
Just for Today			-	-	-	-		
Just for Today	1		-	-	-	-		
Keep The Faith I & II			-	-	-	-		
Ladies Lit		18.00	18.00	17.30	26.70	44.00		
Life on Life's Terms	122.90	10.10	133.00	233.75	134.25	368.00		
Monday Meditation			-	-	-	-		
More Hope I & II			-	44.00	700.40	744.40		
More Will Be Revealed		50.00	50.00	35.40	174.60	210.00		
New Bite Of Serenity		50.00	-	323.35	750.35	1,073.70		
New Life			-	-	-	-		
New Tampa NA			-	-	-	-		
Recovery in the Hood	32.90	0.10	33.00	86.10	393.10	479.20		
Second Chance	02.00	0.10	-	37.85	38.75	76.60		
Squeaky Clean			-	28.70	41.30	70.00		
Stepping Up			-		41.00	,0.00		
Stick & Stay			-	157.75	382.25	540.00		
Sunset Solutions	16.10	158.90	175.00	63.50	356.50	420.00		
Tampa Unity Group	81.80	100.00	81.80	675.00	-	675.00		
The Arc of Hope	01.00		-	65.00	-	65.00		
The Broader The Base			-	-	-	-		
The Heights of NA	24.00	24.00	48.00	203.75	150.13	353.88		
The Time Is Now	24.00	24.00	-	160.60	241.40	402.00		
The War Is Over			-	55.60	226.28	281.88		
The Workshop	+		-	105.15	158.65	263.80		
Ties That Bind Us	40.55	10.45	51.00	55.10	34.90	90.00		
Together We Can	40.00	10.40	51.00	30.95	73.05	104.00		
Triple M	+		-	- 30.95		104.00		
Women of Serenity	+			-	-	-		
			-	155 55	100.45	246.00		
Women's Hope			-	155.55	190.45	346.00		
Group Totals:	731.60	976.20	1,707.80	4,753.95	7,630.97	12,384.92		
	/31.60			4,753.95				
Member Donation	E4.05	26.35	26.35	400.05	428.35	428.35		
Member: Lit Purchase Deposit Totals:	51.65	1 000 55	51.65	462.05	9 050 20	462.05		
Deposit rotals:	783.25	1,002.55	1,785.80	5,216.00	8,059.32	13,275.32		

OLD BUSINESS:

Motion 2025-2P--To be voted on in MayActivities BudgetFOR: 15AGAINST: 0ABSTAIN: 0MOTION PASSES

New Business:

Motion # 2025-3PDate 4/12/25Maker: PRSecond: RCM #1Motion reads: To approve the PR Budget for 2025 (To Be Voted on in June)Intent: Concept #11FOR:AGAINST:PR Budget take back to the groups: (attached)

		Prior Up to date PR I	buuger	
		(2022-2023)		
Proposed Public Relations 2023	2022 Budget	2022 Spent	2022 Difference	2023 Proposed
Budget		4070.70	121.24	1200.00
leeting Schedules	1200.00	1078.76		150.00
Vebsite	150.00	143.10	6.90	370.00
opies & Supplies	720.00	136.37	583.63	
iterature	600.00	0.00	600.00	350.00
Rent	240.00	140.00	100.00	240.00
Dutreach	0.00	0.00	0.00	500.00
OTALS	2910.00	1498.23	1411.77	2810.00

2025 Proposal	2023 Proposed Budget	2024 Budget	2025 Proposed Budget	Proposal Difference (2023 – 2025)					
Meeting Schedules	1200.00	N/A	0.00	-1200.00					
Website	150.00	N/A	0.00	-150.00					
Copies & Supplies	370.00	N/A	370.00	0.00					
Literature	350.00	N/A	350.00	0.00					
Rent	240.00	N/A	240.00	0.00					
Outreach	500.00	N/A	500.00	0.00					
TOTALS	2810.00	N/A	1460.00	-1350.00					

Nominations:

I am submitting my qualifications for the position of Vice Chair of the FunCoast Area of Narcotics Anonymous. With 29 years of continuous recovery (02.15.1996), in the Greater Newark Area of NA (Newark, NJ). I have remained committed to the principles of Narcotics Anonymous and service to the fellowship. I have maintained the same continued sponsorship relationship for 27 years and have thoroughly studied and applied the Twelve Steps, Traditions, and Concepts with the guidance of my sponsor.

My service journey began at six months clean, and I have since held various trusted servant positions, including:

Group Level: Alternate GSR, GSR, Treasurer, and Secretary (Chair)

Area Level: Secretary, Policy Chair, Treasurer, Vice Chair, and Chair

Area Convention Committee: Alternate Treasurer, Treasurer, Board of Trustees (BOT) Vice Chair, and Chair

Additionally, I have actively participated in Hospitals & Institutions (H&I), Helpline, Public Information (Public Relations), and the Greater Newark Area Convention Committee, ensuring the message of recovery reaches those in need.

Since relocating to Florida three years ago, I have continued to dedicate my time and experience to service within the fellowship. I now seek to extend this commitment as a trusted servant by volunteering for the position of Vice Chair of the FunCoast Area, bringing with me a wealth of experience and an unwavering dedication to carrying the message.

Respectfully, Marilyn C.

OPEN POSITIONS:

Chair	Open
Vice Chair	Closed
Alt. Secretary	Open
Alt. Treasurer	Open
BOD Member II	Open
BOD Member III	Open

Roll Call - Addendum - A

Attendance – 1st and 2nd Roll Call Must be present for both Roll Calls to be considered present. Y - Present; N – Absent; OPEN - Position needs to be filled; EX-Excused; UE-Unexcused; Bold – Non-Voting Group

							3.8.25	4.11.25	5.10.25
	GROUP	10.24	11.9.25	12.14.25	1.11.25.	2.8.25			
INE		Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/N	Y/Y	N/N	N/N
	Aging In Recovery Brandon at Noon	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	N/N
	Group Free to be Me	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y
	Freedom from Pain	Hurricane	N/N	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y
	Go With the Flow	Hurricane		Y/Y	N/N	N/N	N/N	Y/Y	Y/Y
INE	Grow or Go	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	N/N	Y/Y
	Heights of NA, The	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y
	High Lie	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	N/N	Y/Y	Y/Y	N/N
	Hope In Lutz	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	N/N
	Hyde Park NA	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/N
	Ladies Lit	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	N/Y	Y/Y
	Life On Life's Terms	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y
	More Hope 1&2	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	N/N	Y/Y	N/N
	More Will Be Revealed	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	N/N	Y/Y	N/Y	Y/Y
	New Bite of Serenity	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	N/N	Y/Y	Y/Y	N/N
	New Way, A	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y
	Recovery in the Hood	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y
INE	Second Chance	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	N/N	N/N	N/N
	Squeaky Clean	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	N/N
INE	Stick N' Stay	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	N/Y	N/N
	Sunset Solutions	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y
	Tampa Unity Group (TUG)	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	N/N	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y
	Time is Now, The	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	N/N	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y
	Together We Can	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	N/N
INE	War is Over, The	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/N	N/N	Y/Y	N/N
	Women's Hope	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y
	Workshop. The	Hurricane	N/N	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	N/N
	The Ties that Bind						Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y
	Brandons Men's Group					Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y
INE	Funcoast NA Online								Y/Y

ADMIN/ Subcommittee Chairs	10.24.24	11.9.24	12.14.24	1.11.25	2.8.25	3.8.25	4.11.25	5.10.25
Chair	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN
Vice Chair	Hurricane	Y/Y	N/N-EXC	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN
Secretary	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	N/N	Y/Y
Alt. Secretary	Hurricane	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN
Treasurer	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	EXC/EXC
Alt. Treasurer	Hurricane	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN
RCM #1	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y
RCM #2	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	EX/EX	Y/Y	Y/Y
Policy	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	EX/EX	Y/Y
Activities	Hurricane	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN	CLOSED	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y
Convention	Hurricane							
FRCNA Support	Hurricane	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	EXC/EXC
Helpline	Hurricane	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN	CLOSED	Y/Y	Y/Y
H&I	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y
ITR Coordinator	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y	N/N	Y/Y
LDO	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	OPEN	CLOSED	Y/Y	Y/Y	Y/Y
Alt. LDO	Hurricane	Y/Y	Y/Y	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN
Public Relations	Hurricane	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN	OPEN	CLOSED	Y/Y	Y/Y